

COMPETENT NATIONAL AUTHORITIES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SIMPLE PROGRAMMES UNDER THE PROMOTION POLICY OF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS AND THE LANGUAGE OF THE SIMPLE PROGRAMME PROPOSALS – 25TH OCTOBER 2017

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
BELGIQUE/ BELGIË	Vlaams gewest Departement Landbouw en Visserij K. Albert-II-laan 35, bus 40 1030 Brussel www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Lieve De Smit +32 2 552 79 54 lieve.desmit@lv.vlaanderen.be Dirk Vanderhaeghen dirk.vanderhaeghen@lv.vlaanderen.be +32 50 247 657	Yes
	Service public de Wallonie Direction générale de l’Agriculture, des Ressources naturelles et de l’Environnement Avenue Prince de Liège 15 5100 Namur http://agriculture.wallonie.be	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Olivia Schoeling +32 (0) 81 649 616 olivia.schoeling@spw.wallonie.be	
БЪЛГАРИ/ BULGARIA	Ministry of Agriculture and Food “Hristo Botev” blvd, 55 1606 Sofia www.mzh.government.bg	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Elka Bozhilova 00359298511444 EBozhilova@mzh.government.bg promotion@mzh.government.bg	No
	State Fund “Agriculture” (Paying Agency) Tzar Boris III Blvd., 136 1618 Sofia www.dfz.bg	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Elena Aleksandrova 0035928187532 Elena_Aleksandrova@dfz.bg promotions@dfz.bg	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
ČESKÁ REPUBLIKA	Ministry of Agriculture of the Czech Republic Foreign Protocol and Promotion Department Těšnov 17 117 05 Praha 1 www.mze.cz	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Dr. ing. Emerich Vacek +420 221812 097 emerich.vacek@mze.cz	Yes
	State Agriculture Intervention Fund (SZIF) Marketing Department Ve Smečkách 33 110 00 Praha 1 www.szif.cz	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ing. Jitka Borkovcová +420 221 812 582 jitka.borkovcova@mze.cz	
DANMARK	Danish AgriFish Agency Nyropsgade 30 1780 København V www.naturerhverv.dk	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Olaf Højgaard Pedersen Center for Erhverv, Projektdesign +45 25 23 84 11 ohp@naturerhverv.dk projektdesign@naturerhverv.dk	Yes
DEUTSCHLAND	Bundesanstalt für Landwirtschaft und Ernährung (BLE) Referat 512 Deichmanns Aue 29 53179 Bonn www.ble.de	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	+49 (0)228 6845-0 REFERAT512@ble.de absatzfoerderung@ble.de , Heiko.Schaefer@ble.de Renate.Hardt@ble.de	No
EESTI	Estonian Agricultural Registers and Information Board (ARIB) Tähe 4 Tartu www.pria.ee	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Katri Viirlo +372 7377630 katri.viirlo@pria.ee	No
ΕΛΛΑΔΑ/	Ministry of Rural Development and Foods. Directorate of Agricultural Policy, International	Contact person:	Evangelia Kourenta (Mrs) Head of Directorate	Yes

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
ELLADA	Relations & Products Promotion. Unit C. 2 Acharnon str. Athens, 10176	Tel. E-mail	+30 210 212 4502 ekourenta@minagric.gr	
	OPEKEPE Directorate of Direct Subsidies and Markets 5 Domokou str. Athens, 10445	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Georgios Argyrakos (Mr) +30 210 212 4009 gargyrakos@minagric.gr	
ESPAÑA	Ministerio de Agricultura, Alimentación y Medio Ambiente Pº Infanta Isabel, 1 28014 Madrid www.magrama.gob.es	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Esperanza Orellana Moraleda 913475120 programasue@magrama.es	No
	Fondo Español de Garantía Agraria c/ José Abascal, 4. MADRID-28003 www.fega.es	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Elena Busutil Fernández 913474918 promoali@fega.es	
FRANCE	Ministère de l'Agriculture, de l'Agroalimentaire et de la Forêt Direction générale de la performance économique et environnementale des entreprises Bureau exportations et partenariats internationaux 3 Barbet de Jouy F – 75007 Paris	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mme V. Balmont, +33 1 49 55 45 63 veronique.balmont@agriculture.gouv.fr	No
	FranceAgriMer (FAM) Unité promotion 12 rue Henri Rol-Tanguy F – 93555 Montreuil	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mme Audrey Ribet, Tel. +33 1 73 30 22 90 audrey.ribet@franceagrimer.fr	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mme Lucilia Masson +33 1 73 30 32 01 lucilia.masson@franceagrimer.fr	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
	Office de développement de l'économie agricole des départements d'outre-mer (ODEADOM) Service des grandes cultures F – 93555 Montreuil	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	M. Jerome Mater +33 1 41 63 19 73 jerome.mater@odeadom.fr	
HRVATSKA	MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE Ulica grada Vukovara 78 10 000 Zagreb www.mps.hr	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ivan Knežević 0038516106290 ivan.knezevic@mps.hr	Yes
	PAYING AGENCY FOR AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Ulica grada Vukovara 269d 10 000 Zagreb www.apprrr.hr	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Andreja Martonja Hitrec 0038516106632 andreja.martonja@mps.hr	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ante Boras 0038516002899 ante.boras@apprrr.hr	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Manuela Skomersić 0038516002870 manuela.skomersic@apprrr.hr	
IRELAND	Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine Agriculture House Kildare Street Dublin 2 Ireland www.agriculture.gov.ie	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ms Susan Ryan 00 353 1 6072303 Susan.Ryan@agriculture.gov.ie	Yes
ITALIA	MINISTERO POLITICHE AGRICOLE ALIMENTARI E FORESTALI VIA XX SETTEMBRE 20 00187 ROME www.politicheagricole.it	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	MR FABIO AMERICOLO 0039 0646653159 f.americolo@politicheagricole.it	No
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	MR PASQUALE GIUDITTA 0039 06 46653139 p.giuditta@politicheagricole.it	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	MRS. ANNA RITA FONSETA 0039 0649499531 a.fonseta@agea.gov.it	
		Contact person: Tel.	MR MAURIZIO PIOMPONI 0039 06 49499013	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
		E-mail		
ΚΥΠΡΟΣ/ KYPROS/ KIBRIS	MINISTRY OF ENERGY, COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND TOURISM ARAOUZOU 3 1421 NICOSIA www.mcit.gov.cy/ts	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ms. ALIKI IORDANO 00357 22867234 aiordanou@mcit.gov.cy	Yes
	CYPRUS AGRICULTURAL PAYMENTS ORGANISATION P.O.BOX 16102 2086 NICOSIA www.capo.gov.cy	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mr. LEFTERIS DEMETRIOU 00357 22557690 edemetriou@capo.gov.cy	
LATVIJA	Rural Support Service Republikas laukums 2 Rīga, LV-1981 www.lad.gov.lv	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mrs. Anna Vītola-Helviga, Director of Rural Support Service +371 67027542 lad@lad.gov.lv	No
	Ministry of Agriculture Republikas laukums 2 Rīga, LV-1981 www.zm.gov.lv	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mrs. Ilona Mežiniece-Briede, Deputy Director of Market and Direct Support Department +371 29143935 ilona.meziniece@zm.gov.lv	
LIETUVA	Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Lithuania Gedimino av. 19 01103 Vilnius	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mr Zigmąs Medingis +370 5 2391366 zigmas.medingis@zum.lt	Yes
	State Enterprise Lithuanian Agricultural and Food Market Regulation Agency L. Stuokos – Gucevičiaus st. 9 – 12 01122 Vilnius www.litfood.lt	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ms Rimute Kekstiene +370 5 2391122 rimute.kekstiene@zum.lt Mr Arturas Bagotyrius +370 5 2649035 arturas.bagotyrius@zum.lt a.bagotyrius@litfood.lt	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
LUXEMBOURG/ LËTZEBUERG	Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Viticulture et de la Protection des consommateurs 1, rue de la Congrégation L-1352 Luxembourg http://www.ma.public.lu	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mme Christiane MANGEN 00352 247 82517 christiane.mangen@ma.etat.lu	Yes
	Administration des services techniques de l'agriculture 16, route d'Esch L-1470 Luxembourg www.asta.etat.lu	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Léon WIETOR 00352 47 71 72 222 leon.wietor@asta.lu	
	Service d'Economie rurale 115, rue de Hollerich L-1741 Luxembourg www.ser.public.lu	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Pierre TREINEN 00352 247 82550 pierre.treinen@ser.etat.lu	
	Institut viti-vinicole 8, rue Nic Kieffer L-5551 Remich www.ivv.public.lu	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Roby LEY 00352 23612 215 Roby.ley@ivv.etat.lu	
MAGYARORSZÁG	Mezőgazdasági és Vidékfejlesztési Hivatal Soroksári út 22-24 1095 Budapest www.mvh.eov.hu	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ms Ilona Tamáska +36-1-219-8958 (+36-70-977-0370) tamaska.ilona@mvh.gov.hu	Yes
MALTA	Ministry for Sustainable Development, the Environment and Climate Change Rural Development Department - Policy Quality Section, Block B, Agriculture and Research Development Centre, Ghammieri, Marsa, Malta www.environment.gov.mt	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Marco Dimech Tel: +356 22924234 marco.dimech@gov.mt	Yes

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
NEDERLAND	Ministerie van Economische Zaken / Rijksdienst voor Ondernemend Nederland Visit address: Prinses Beatrixlaan 2 2595 AL Den Haag Post address: Postbus 93144 2509 AC Den Haag www.rvo.nl	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Y. (Yvonne) de Boer 00 31 70 3786474 yvonne.deboer@rvo.nl	No
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	R. (René) Smeelen 00 31 6 21154928 r.smeelen@rvo.nl	
ÖSTERREICH	Agrarmarkt Austria Dresdner Straße 70 1200 Wien www.ama.at	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Herr Michael Meixner +43-1-33151-209 michael.meixner@ama.gv.at	No

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
POLSKA	<p>Agency for Restructuring and Modernisation of Agriculture (ARiMR) – *paying agency Ul. Poleczki 33 02-822 Warsaw www.arimr.gov.pl</p> <p>National Support Centre for Agriculture (KOWR) – *management of programmes Ul. Karolkowa 30 01-207 Warsaw www.kowr.gov.pl</p> <p>Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development Department of Agricultural Markets Promotion Mechanisms Support Unit 00-930 Warsaw, Wspólna Street No. 30, Poland</p>	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Elżbieta Walkowska 48 22 242 06 50 elzbieta.walkowska@arimr.gov.pl Agnieszka Wierzińska 48 22 242 06 50 agnieszka.wierzbinska@arimr.gov.pl Monika Wojas-Podgórska 48 22 242 06 61 Monika.Wojas-Podgorska@arimr.gov.pl Emilia Olszewska-Brzezińska 48 22 376 70 59 emilia.olszewska-brzezinska@kowr.gov.pl Magdalena Kita 48 22 376 71 78 magdalena.kita@kowr.gov.pl Joanna Broniak-Czupryna 48 22 376 72 62 joanna.broniak-czupryna@kowr.gov.pl Agnieszka Czubak +48 22 623 17 16 Agnieszka.Czubak@minrol.gov.pl	No
PORTUGAL	<p>Instituto de Financiamento da Agricultura e Pescas, IP (IFAP) Rua Castilho, nº. 45-51 1269-164 LISBOA www.ifap.min-agricultura.pt</p> <p>Gabinete de Planeamento, Políticas e Administração Geral (GPP)</p>	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Sílvia Almeida (Departamento de Apoios de Mercado / Unidade de Ajudas específicas) +351 217518818 silvia.almeida@ifap.pt Pedro Castro Rego (Direção de Serviços de Competitividade / Divisão de	Yes

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
	Praça do Comércio, 1149-010 LISBOA www.gpp.pt	Tel. E-mail	Organização da Produção Agroalimentar) +351 213234925 castrorego@gpp.pt	
	Instituto da Vinha e do Vinho, IP (IVV) Rua Mouzinho da Silveira, 5 1250-165 LISBOA www.ivv.min-agricultura.pt	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Vera Pereira (Departamento de Estudos e Apoio à Internacionalização) +351 213561225 promocao@ivv.min-agricultura.pt	
ROMÂNIA	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development Agricultural Policy and Strategy General Directorate B-dul Carol I nr. 2-4, sector 3, BUCUREȘTI www.madr.ro	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Daniel MATIEVSCHI +40-21-307.86.33 daniel.matievschi@madr.ro promoagri@madr.ro	No
	Paying and Intervention Agency for Agriculture External Trade and Agricultural Products Promotion Dept. B-dul Carol I nr. 17, sector 2, BUCUREȘTI www.apia.org.ro	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Monica BRAIA +40-21-307.23.89 monica.badiceanu@madr.ro	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Gabriela MARCHIȘ +40-21-200.50.12 gabriela.marchis@apia.org.ro promovare@apia.org.ro	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Cristina MACIUCA +40-21-200.50.32 promovare@apia.org.ro	
SLOVENIJA	Ministrstvo za kmetijstvo, gozdarstvo in prehrano Dunajska 22 1000 Ljubljana www.mkgp.gov.si	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Romina Gabor +396 1 478 9017 romina.gabor@gov.si	No
	Agencija RS za kmetijske trge in razvoj podeželja Dunajska 160 1000 Ljubljana www.arsktrp.si	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Milena Burgar +386 1 580 7653 milena.burgar@gov.si	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
SLOVENSKO	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development of the Slovak Republic Dobrovicova 12 Bratislava 812 66 www.mpsr.sk	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ing. Andrea Markovičová +421 2 592 66 338 andrea.markovicova@land.gov.sk	No
	Agricultural paying agency Dobrovicova 12 Bratislava 815 26 www.apa.sk	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Ing. Magdaléna Žatková +421 918 612 243 magdalena.zatkova@apa.sk	
SUOMI/FINLAND	Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry PO Box 30 FI-00023 Government www.mmm.fi	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Anna-Leena Miettinen +358 29516 2409 +358 400 330812 annaleena.miettinen@mmm.fi	Yes
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Eveliina Viitanen +358 29531 2365 +358 40 6530660 eveliina.viitanen@mavi.fi	
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mats Alstrand +46 36156324 foretagsstod@jordbruksverket.se	
SVERIGE	Jordbruksverket Swedish Board Of Agriculture (Vallgatan 8, Jönköping) 551 82 Jönköping	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Mats Alstrand +46 36156324 foretagsstod@jordbruksverket.se	Yes
UNITED KINGDOM	Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs (DEFRA) Great British Food Uni Area 1A Nobel House, 17 Smith Square London SW1P 3JR United Kingdom	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Elizabeth Osgood 020 822 57826 Elizabeth.osgood@defra.gsi.gov.uk	Yes
		Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Richard Parsons 020 7238 3129 richard.parsons@DEFRA.GSI.GOV.UK	
	Rural Payments Agency (RPA) Room 151 Lancaster House Hampshire Court Newcastle Upon Tyne	Contact person: Tel. E-mail	Steve Wood 44 (0) 191 226 5338 (Ext 55338) Trader@rpa.gsi.gov.uk	
		Contact person: Tel.	Joanne Jameson 44 (0) 191 226 5236 (Ext 55236)	

Name of the Member State	Name and address of the competent authority	Contact details		Agreement to sign and manage contracts with programmes in English
	NE4 7YH United Kingdom	E-mail	ERTraderSchemesPolicy@rpa.gsi.gov.uk	